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1. Section L.5(b)(2), page 61 and Section B.2,  
page 2 

The sixth bullet in Section L.5(b)(2) states, in 
part: “A completed response to Section B, 
Clause B.2, “Supplies/Services to be 
Provided”….” 

“Supplies/Services to be Provided” is the title 
for Clause B.1.  The title for Clause B.2 is 
“Estimated Cost and Fixed Fee (1852.216-74) 
(DEC 1991).” 

Please confirm that Section L.5(b)(2) should 
reference “Estimated Cost and Fixed Fee 
(1852.216-74) (DEC 1991)” instead of 
“Supplies/Services to be Provided.” 

The Final Request for Proposal will be amended to 
correct title to clause 1852.216-74, see Amendment  
Two (2). 

2.   Section J.1(b)2, Page 50 Can the Government please provide a MS 
Word Version of the Proposal Cover Sheet 
(JA 038) – Exhibit 1? 

A word version of Proposal Cover Sheet (JA 038) 
will be posted. 

3.  Section J.1(a)2, Page 50 Attachment J.1(a)2 to the subject solicitation is 
the Wage Determination (WD) for Alameda 
and Contra Costa counties.  The WD included 
in the Draft RFP was for Santa Clara and 
Santa Cruz counties.  Please clarify. 

 

A revised Wage Determination (WD) will be revised 
to Santa Clara and Santa Cruz countries see 
Amendment Two (2). 

4.  Section I, Page 31 The solicitation includes 52.204-4 (Printed or 
Copied Double-Sided on Postconsumer Fiber 
Content Paper) in Section I.  Does this clause 
also apply to the proposal submission due on 
1/10/13?  The printed Excel Costing Model will 
be much easier to read if it is printed single-
sided instead of double-sided.  Please advise. 
 

For proposal submission, a single-sided will be 
acceptable for the Excel costing model. 

 

 


